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Lesley Humphrey - Quality Manager

From: Lesley Humphrey - Quality Manager

Sent: 21 June 2001 15:14

To: Max Millett - Chief Executive; lan Piper - Operational Director; Eileen Thomas - Nursing
: Director; Fiona Cameron-General Manager; Reid, Richard lan (Dr); Jarrett, David (Dr)

Subject: GWMH Police Case

I've just had a call from Harriett Boereboom, Assistant Performance Manager at SERO. She wanted the latest update
as she has to prepare a briefing for ministers this PM, in anticipation of outcome of Jane Barton's hearing today before
GMC.

This was the first time that SERO realised that a "named" doctor was in the firing line. [ explained that Jane + Althea
+ nurses interviewed by police, and what Jane's role in care was and that no longer employed by us, but went of own
choice.

Also explained that the position has not changed; one patient only focus of police investigation and awaiting CPS
decision.

Lesley



